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Bliss Petroleum, Inc.
P. 0. Box 1817
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention Mr. Anthony Carapezza

Re: State "AR" Well No. 2, Unit L
Section 2, T-11-S, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Carapezza:

After evaluating the information contained in your letter of August 27,
1985, concerning the subject well, it seems appropriate to permit you

to rod pump the well as requested, and to consider it as a Devonian com-
pletion. Your letter will be made a part of the permanent file as a
matter of record.

In order for us to assign an allowable for the well and authorize the
sale of 0il, it will be necessary for you to submit Form C-104 in quin-
tuplicate. Also, the attached Form C-103 is being returned for signa-
ture . Please furnish us with an additional copies of the C-103 to meet
our distribution requirements.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISIONW

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc
Attach.



